
JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

November 12, 2002 

Hand Delivered 
David Catanach 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case Nos. 12967 and 12968/Applications of BP America 
Production Company f o r surface commingling, Eddy County, 
New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

I represent T r i l o g y Operating, Inc. ("Trilogy") i n the above cases. 
T r i l o g y requested a continuance of the cases, which a p p l i c a n t has 
agreed t o , provided t h a t T r i l o g y f i l e a pre-hearing statement by 
November 22nd, o u t l i n i n g the basis and nature of i t s o b j e c t i o n s so 
th a t a p p l i c a n t may prepare f o r the hearing. T r i l o g y agrees t o t h i s 
c o n d i t i o n . Therefore, both a p p l i c a n t and T r i l o g y request t h a t the 
above cases be continued t o the December 5th Examiner hearing. 

Please c a l l Mr. Feldewert or me i f you have any questions. 

(505) 982-2043 (PHONE) 
(505) 982 -2151 (FAX) 

j amesbrucOaol.com 

Agreed mot ion f o r a continuance 

James Bruce 

a t t o r n e y f o r T r i l o g y Operating, Inc. 

cc: Michael Feldewert ( v i a fax) 


